
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO.: 2 
IFB or RFP NO.: Bid No. 644 
Description: Furnish & Deliver Kitchen 
Equipment  
Project: NYCHA Hudson Guild Training 
Kitchen 
Bid Opening Date: September 25, 2019 

 
 

Specifics of the Addendum: Provide a due date extension and Responses to all Questions received during the 
Request for Information period per the Bid. 
 
EXTENSION: 
The bid due date has been extended from September 19, 2019 to September 25, 2019. 
 
 
RESPONSES TO ALL REQUEST FOR QUESTIONS: 
 

1. Under Smallwares Section:   It states: 
Qty. 2 – Utility Drawers – Custom, Stainless Steel Utility Drawers for Work Table 

• Utility Drawers: Need make/model of drawer, make/model of table. If not, need exact 
specifications for drawer and the table it will go to (i.e., length X width of drawer and existing 
table, grade of s/s, type of drawer slide and if locks are required, etc.) 

 
Answer:  This custom piece has been removed from the Project Specifications and is not required as 
part of this Bid. 

 
2. Under Smallwares Section: 

Shelf with Pot Rack, Custom, Stainless Steel Shelf with Pot Rack, 96” x 12” 
• Custom Shelf with Pot Rack:  Need make/model # and a list of any optional accessories. If not, 

then provide exact specifications (i.e., is this table mounted and if so location of mount or is it 
wall mounted, grade of s/s, chrome, aluminum or s/s pot rack/hooks, single bar or double bar, 
etc.) 

 
Answer:  This custom piece has been removed from the Project Specifications and is not required as 
part of this Bid. 

 
3. Under Dining Room Section:   

Qty. 2 – Bussing Station, Custom, Combo Style Waste/Bussing Stations 
• Custom Bussing Station:  Need Make/Model # and any options. If not, then we need exact 

specifications (i.e., size, body material type/color, doors, drawers, stationary, mobile, etc.) 
 
Answer:  Please see the attached CAMBRO Tray and Silver Cart Model No. TC1418 Cut Sheets, 
CAMBRO Adjustable Tray and Dish Cart Model No. TDC30 Cut Sheets and Elite Studio, Peterson 
Furniture, Inc. Cut Sheet. 
 

4. Wire Shelving Unit: Verify it is just the "add-on" units required, and not a complete shelving unit. 
 



Answer: This item has been removed from the Project Specifications and is not required as part of this 
Bid. 
 

5. Overshelf:  Please specify mounting location 
 
Answer:  This item will not require mounting, please provide pricing for the product only.  

6. Will you require a lift gate for the delivery or do you have a loading dock?  

Answer:  There is no loading dock 

7. How many feet from the curb to the front door of your location?  

Answer: approximately 10 ft. to the front door 

8. Are there any stairs or steps that the driver would have to go down? If so, how many? 

Answer: There is a ramp or three (3) steps to get from the front door to the kitchen. 

9. Dimensions of the door openings 

Answer:  The front door opening dimensions are as follows: 
Main door 5’-6” wide x 6’-6” height 
Inner door 9-6” wide x 6-6” height (opening all panels) 

10. Would you like the unit unpacked? 

Answer: Yes  

11. Do require White Glove Delivery which includes: delivery appointment, unloading of unit, unpacking and 
placement.  White Glove delivery will typically add 5 – 7 business days to your order's transit, and only 
includes 30 minutes of on-site time.  If on-site time beyond 30 minutes is required, you may be 
responsible for additional fees.  While the agents will bring the items into the location of your choice, 
this service does not include set-up of the items being delivered, such as installation of casters, 
shelves, or other accessories.  Small items will not be unpackaged individually; they will be set in place 
and debris and packaging material will not be removed. 

Answer:  Items should be unpacked; however, we do not need the items placed and ready for use. Our                    
staff can do that. 

12. There are some items that are duplicated on the quote request.  Just confirming this is correct. 
(multiple stock pots, sauce pans, fry pans, thermometers, Examples of a couple are SSSP-7, SST-20, 
OV-3.  

Answer:  We do need multiple items of the same things. 

13. Just want to confirm comparable alternates are acceptable if we provide specifications of those items. 

Answer:  Comparable alternates are fine. 
 

All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals shall remain the 
same. 
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Includes:
(2) 35 Gallon Waste Liners
(1) 7 Gallon Bussing Bin
Unit on Nylon Furniture Glides
Black Plastic Fingerpulls for Waste Receptacle Doors
8" Waste Drop Hole w/ Stainless Steel Grommet
(1) Adjustable Shelf w/ Shelf Pins for Bussing Station
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Qty: TBD

Color: TBD
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